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Beste co-auteurs,

Ter informatie, ons artikel is in het redactie stadium bij Eurosurveillance, met als doel komende donderdag

gepubliceerd te worden. Er gaat een behoorlijke redactie slag overheen, maar ik denk dat het er alleen maar beter

van wordt. Zie evt hieronder de opmerkingen van de editor en mijzelf en in bijlage de huidige stand van het

manuscript.

Vriendelijke groeten,

rrom: IEEE
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 11:49 AM

@ecdc.europa.eu>

@ecdc.europa.eu>; JIEEM 2rivm.ni>

Subject: RE: Edited version of your rapid comm

Dear

I hereby send my edits. I accepted most of yours.

Updating the manuscript to the most recent data would require a thorough re-write to incorporate policy changes
and further discussion. I suggest keeping the study period until the end of October. It might be of interest to later

follow this article up with an update after our new lockdown, which started today.

I have added the supplementary table with the totals per category. I will send an overall subplot for the Figure
within the next 30 minutes.

You also suggested to add an epicurve after the introduction. I have copied in a screenshot of an epicurve of

hospitalisations, because during the first wave we did not have mass testing. But I would need to ask permission to

publish these data, from the owners. If obtained, I will edit this curve, with English axes, weeknumbers to

correspond to rest of the article, data until the end of October, and numbers expressed as per 100.000 population.
Could you let me know whether this was indeed the type of epicurve you were looking for?

Best wishes,

From: JEEleecdceuropa eu
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 2:01 PM

Subject: Edited version of your rapid comm

The edited version of your manuscript is attached.

Please check if you are happy with our edits, respond to our questions and/or make the necessary corrections in the attached

draft.

The graphics for your figures are also included but | wonder if we should split the various categories (Children and young adults.,
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Educators, HCW, ...) more visibly see some of my proposals. We also need to add the figure legend. Once we heard your feedback,

we will amend and send in a separate email. It could also be desirable to update the data in the figure and text closer to the

publication date and have an epicurve as background for this rapid communication.

| also suggest that we need another table with information about the totals for the categories over the whole period of observation

to increase transparency and you may consider doing this in form of a supplementary table (see instructions for supplements on

our for authors website).

During the editing | moved some paragraphs and suggested to change the order of others to better align the flow of information

between the text and tables/figures. Have a look.

There is no need at this stage for a separate document with responses, you can use the Word comments. It is easiest for us if you

accept those of our track changes that you agree with and leave your own new changes tracked. You can send the next draft

directly to me by email.

If possible, please get back to me with a corrected draft latest tomorrow noon and be available to work with us on short notice

after that. If all goes well, we may be able to publish this week on 17 December, in our last 2020 issue.

When you get this email, please send me a quick note to confirm receipt of the edits and let me know if the timing is ok for you.

Best regards

*¥a. Eurosurveillance
* Eurosurveillance Published by European Centre for Disease

Prevention and Control (ECDC)
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